W. P. Herald, May 17, 1935

Chief Walter Sachse and Engineer Giles have transformed a Reo 3-ton truck which the city has acquired from G. O. Kummer, into a modern pumper and when finished, the city will have adequate pumping unit to take the place of old Truck No. 1, which has served the city for about 13 years. No. 1 is a 4-cylinder pumper, while the new unit, much heavier and more powerful, is six-cylinder.
